



ACT Rugby Referees Association

Executive Operational Minutes 08 Jun 2021 The RUC, Turner

Apologies

Amy Kilmister

Conflicts of Interest

Nil

Previous minutes meetings 08Jul21

Approved

Key Dates/ Calendar

- Next Exec meeting 13Jul21
- General meeting 06Jul21

Financial Summary

- Next meeting looking for a decent look at financials

President Address

- Agenda to send out for General Meeting
 - o MOPP sub committee
- Junior Polos for a go ahead. \$10 polo with Brumbies and ACTRRA logos at \$20 for the pair. \$30/polo.

Presentation Lunch

- Incorporating juniors into the lunch
- General consensus from senior A/B panel is supportive of lunch at the RUC

General Meeting

- 06Jul21
- After Dev night (which is potentially 1400 or 1700 04 July or 06 Jul21). Coincides with Junior state championships

Junior Referees to AR

- Look at those senior referees who could be used as a mentor, and those Junior who are in a position to AR
- Junior ARs to be on the sideline in order to listen to the referee so they can understand the role of an AR.





ACT Rugby Referees Association

Website

- Potential poor governance with uploading all information
- Other opportunity to restructure reports/ use agenda to show what has been discussed, and report can be made available with email to ACTRRA Secretary
- Report to be made available with request to ACTRRA Secretary. Will be made available to registered members

VP Address

Communication Trial

- All happy with communication trial. Interest to keep the set
- Current and new kits (6 total) will be managed as currently done, with referee coaches to take other training and coaching equipment

CCAG

- Crookwell not compliant with sideline appointments and generally “lack of control on the sideline” from a recent encounter
- Southern states junior rugby championships at RMC, 07-08J July, 0900-1700. U12s, u14s, u16s, and u18s.

